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Malave, Erin

From: Lynn Hutchinson [lhutchinson@rivergarden.org]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChangs
Subject: Document numbe

Florida Department of State,

Please change the Principal Place of Business address from 11401 Old St. Augustine Road to 11501
Old St. Augustine Road for Document number N35219, The Coves.

Thank you,

Lynn Hutchinson

‘Director of Accounting Services

River Garden Hebrew Home for the Aged
11401 Old.St. Augustine Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32258
904-886-8412

904-260-1818 ext 213

904-260-9733 fax

This communication, including any attachments, is for the sole intent of the recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution is
strictly prohibited without the expressed written consent of the River Garden Hebrew Home Administration. If you
feel you have received this communication in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of this message.
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